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13 November 2024 

Lucy Wilson – Managing Director 
Imray Laurie Norie & Wilson Ltd 
Wych House 
The Broadway 
St Ives  

Letter of Recognition 

Further to our recent verification review, regarding continuation of recognition by the Maritime and Coastguard 
Agency (MCA) of your organisation as a private chart producer meeting the criteria detailed in Marine 
Guidance Note (MGN) 293 (M+F), in respect of paper charts complying with the alternative carriage 
requirements on MCA Code vessels under 24 metres in length and fishing vessels under 24 metres in 
length.   

On the basis of the information you provided on how you meet certain conditions, including:    
   

• provision of processes to ensure the quality of end products;   
• availability and frequency of an updating service (notices to mariners);   
• copyright agreement with one or more national Hydrographic offices to ensure the provision of the 

bulk of source data for charts and publications; and   
• professional indemnity insurance to cover any cases of negligence in the compilation of such 

charts and publications   
 

I am pleased to advise that MCA will continue to recognise Imray Laurie Norie & Wilson Ltd under these 
alternative arrangements until 31 December 2025, provided that there are no adverse changes in the 
conditions of assignment detailed above.   

Please sign below as acknowledgement of the above and return the signed copy to the MCA.   

Yours sincerely 

 
 
James Suffield          Lucy Wilson  
Nautical Manager          Managing Director  
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